



# Konstantinos Chaitas

CTO (WEB DEVELOPER)

## Details

+306977710222

[kchaitas@iwebforyou.com](mailto:kchaitas@iwebforyou.com)

## Links

[iwebforyou ltd](#)

[archkatect llc](#)

[linkedin profile](#)

[upwork profile](#)

## Skills

Hubspot

Wordress and Elementor

Leadership

Creative Problem Solving

Project Management

HTML & CSS

## Languages

Greek

Italian

English

## Profile

I have been working in the IT field since 2005. Moreover in 2010 I decided to deal with web page design. In the beginning using Joomla for almost 4 years and then I only worked with WordPress because of the flexibility and the solutions it offers me as a platform.

From 2010 onwards, I have been implementing hundreds of projects, many of which are even now supported and hosted by me.

In 2013 due to my clients' needs I started dealing with the technical optimization of a website (Technical SEO).

Moreover, since 2013, I have worked extensively on the development of online stores in a WooCommerce environment.

However, a website to be integrated must be adapted to the requirements of the era, from design analysis to its technique. Thus I have the experience to develop business pages that will be a presentation tool and interactivity. Each company has to provide me technical analysis and I will be able to provide them its full digital presentation.

Last Year I worked on a daily basis on Hubspot for a group of US companies. Since then, I have installed multi company account and details.

Based on my experience and my knowledge I have the ability to resolve a lot of problems in various technical levels (not only on web design).

Moreover, I am the CEO (Chief Executive Officer) and the founder of my own company since 2009 and I have been working as CTO (Chief Technology Officer) of Archkatect since May 2020 which is a US based healthcare digital marketing and web design company located in Las Vegas.

My [upwork profile](#) is also available where I have a top rated plus badge which means I am between the top 3% performers of upwork worldwide.

## Employment History

### CTO (Chief Operating Officer) at Archkatect LLC, Las Vegas

MAY 2020 — JUNE 2021

- I have been working at Archkatect as COO (Chief Operating officer) and IT expert.
- It is a US based company specialized in Healthcare digital marketing and web design.
- We work on a daily basis on Hubspot (management and development) for a group of companies.

### CEO - Founder - Web Developer at Iwebforyou Ltd, Nicosia

JUNE 2019 — JUNE 2021

- I am the founder of iwebforyou Ltd
- I work as CEO and Web developer.
- It is an IT company specialized in web designing and digital marketing.

### CEO - Founder - Web Developer at Entermac, Kozani - Heraklion (Greece)

MARCH 2009 — JUNE 2019

- I had worked at Entermac for 10 years. I was the founder and the CEO.
- It was a web design and digital marketing company.
- There was also a department of security and automation systems as well installation and support.
- I had a contract with CODEL (2009 - 2017) representative in Greece for GAS systems measurements maintenance installed on the highways tunnels all over Greece.

### **Network Engineer at ANCO SA, Athens**

OCTOBER 2006 — MARCH 2009

- I was a network engineer based on my CISCO Certifications.
- Anco SA was a telecommunication systems company.
- ANCO clients were Vodafone, Inditex, OTE and some others.

### **Electronic Engineer at Intracom SA, Athens**

APRIL 2005 — OCTOBER 2006

- I had worked as an electronic engineer for OPAP machines (manufactured by Intrasoft)

## **Education**

### **Bachelor in Electronic Engineer, Technological Education Institute of Athens, Athens**

SEPTEMBER 1999 — OCTOBER 2005

### **CCNA, Cisco College, Athens**

JUNE 2006

### **CCNP, Cisco College, Athens**

JUNE 2008

### **Master in Computing Systems, University of Macedonia, Thessaloniki**

JUNE 2021 — JUNE 2021

## **Courses**

I have also attended a lot of courses mostly on web design on udemy

I have also a certificate in Hubspot

## **References**

References available upon request